
 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

RFP #214173 

 

 

1.       Testing: Who will perform the tests, the vendor or the county personnel? 

 

Response:  Combination. Unless specifically stated in the RFP, testing will be approached 

as a team effort between the County and the Vendor. 

2.       Will you specify the test cases, is the cost of this service to be included in the purchase (or is 

it phase 2)?  

Response:  See #1 above.  You may provide a separate cost if you desire. 

3.        Please list the test cases.  

 Response:  See #1 above. 

4.       Please specify the Performance Testing Requirements & Stress Testing Requirements?   

 Response:  See Software Acceptance Requirements. 

5.       Response: On page 30, for the codes & notes sections can you please share an excel file for 

us to fill that out for you.  

Response:  Please see Purchasing Website for Excel sheets. 

6.       What GIS system do you expect us to interface with, there is no specification. Alternatively, 

the option to display the locations of incidents is available natively in our software would 

you consider that? 

Response:  The County is an ESRI shop. Respond to the question based on your systems 

capabilities. 

7.        Has any customization been done to the Sungard GL and INFOR system, we often interface 

with Oracle, SAP, Siebel and other large systems etc. and we are able to interface over the 

web-services as long as you have the licenses and the vendor provides us access to let us 

publish or get information from the system. We assume you will be directing them to be 

sharing this information with us, is that correct?   

Response:  County personnel will assist in the communication with the other vendors.  The 

GLInterface is a text file containing transaction information that is imported into Sungard.   



8.        Some of your requirements for high availability, PCI involves using the secure AWS / 

Azure or another similar infrastructure where our platform runs, we assume this pricing will 

be bundled into our pricing, is that correct?   

Response:  Please ensure the evaluation committee can determine the pricing structure.   

9.       The contract seems to be a Firm Fixed Price contract, is the configuration/additional features 

separate from this pricing?  

Response:  Price is a factor, but not a determining factor.   

10.    This is written as a FFP contract; however, in the invoicing sections - it lists “Payments 

shall be based on actual work performed and measured as a T&M contract”, did you mean 

this to be a phased contract if so can you please list the phases.  

 Response:  Please refer to Section 4 – 4.2 –Implementation Timeline. 

11.   Do you provide any credits for Virginia certified Micro SWaM?  

 Response:  No 

12. Exception –  

1) In the event a Level 1 Error is corrected by the Proposer, then subsequently fails on two 

(2) additional occasions within the test period, the County has the right to be refunded all 

previous payments under the Contract. Here, given that we are providing a cloud based 

on Microsoft Cloud (Azure) or Amazon Cloud (AWS) equivalent US based cloud and 

US based IP, we take exceptions to issues caused by 3
rd

 parties and 3
rd

 party components. 

Response:  The vendor shall state any exception(s) to the RFP in their response. 

 

2)     Insurance – since this is an IT software contract (and this work does not involve fleet or 

automobiles), there are no insurable Automobile Liability limits that apply to us, we are 

unable to warrant any 3
rd

 party automobiles. 

 

Response:  The vendor shall state any exception(s) to the RFP in their response. 

 

13. Is a performance bond required for this contract? 

 

 Response:  No 

 

14.  Do the County staff involved in the animal control operation use or carry smart phones or 

tablets for their daily activities? If yes, please specify type and manufacturer. 

 

 Response:  Yes.  Apple i-Phones 5, 6 and 7, Apple I-Pads, Samsung Galaxy 5 and 6. 



15. Does the County (Sheriff’s office) currently accept payments by credit card? If yes, what 

is the name of County’s merchant bank?  

 

Response:  No 

 

16. Does the County (Sheriff’s office) currently have any Internet application that accepts 

credit card for payment online? 

 

Response:  No 

 

17. Does Stafford County have any plans to replace SunGard? 

 

 Response:  No 

 

18. Does the County have any third party system that currently is interfacing with SunGard’s 

Public Sector Naviline cash receipts or general ledger? If yes, describe how the interface 

works. 

 

 Response:  Data from Treasurer Revenue Collection System flow into SunGard’s Public 

Sector Naviline cash receipts.  Then the data from Naviline cash receipts flows to the 

general ledger.  The interface for SunGard Cash Receipts or general ledger is a text file 

that contains transaction data. 

 

19. Does the County have any third party system that currently is interfacing with Treasurer 

Revenue Collection System? If yes, describe how the interface works. 

 

 Response:  Virginia Interactive  - refer to answer for question #18 

 

19. Does the County have any third party system that currently is interfacing with Sheriff’s 

CAD System? If yes, describe how the interface works.  

 

Response:  Yes, an RMS.  The County pays for the connection.   

 

20. Describe the interface desired between the new Animal Control software and Sheriff’s 

CAD system.   

 

Response:  Calls will be transmitted from the CAD to the AC Software with the 

appropriate information  

 

21. Has the County viewed a demo or reviewed software related to Animal Control by 

INFOR?  

 

Response:  No 

 

22. Is the current operation for animal control automated? If yes, was the current system 

custom or in-house developed or COTS?  



 

 Response:  The system is not operational. 

 

23. If the current operation for animal control is automated using a COTS product, what is 

the name/brand of the COTS software? 

 

 Response:  The system is not operational. 

 

24. Confirm that County wishes to implement this system in about 2 to 3 months (April 2017 

through June 2017).  

 

Response:  Yes 

 

25. RFP, starting on page 26, has software acceptance test requirements. Is it County’s 

intention to complete these tests in-house or does the County expect that the vendor 

perform these tests? 

 

 Response:  The County and the vendor will work together. 

  

26. RFP, starting on page 26, has software acceptance test requirements. How long does the 

County expect to take for these tests? If the go live is with 2 to 3 months after contract 

award, how much time is left for implementation before testing can start? 

 

 Response:  Please respond in accordance with Section 4 – 4.2 Implementation Timeline. 

 

27. What is County’s budget for this project? 

 

 Response:  TBD 

 

28. Will County assign a dedicated and fulltime project manager to this implementation?  

 

Response:  No 

 

29. What is the total number of the system users in the County offices for the animal control 

operation? This number will be used to estimate the cost of software license per named 

user.  

 

Response:  12 

 

30. What is the number of County staff involved in the animal control operation that need 

access to the system in the field (outside the office)? 

 

Response:  6 from Animal Control and then whatever is needed for the ECC and 

Treasurer as linked members. 

 



31. Describe the current data that may require upload to the new system through data 

conversion, how is it stored and the number of records?   
 

 Response: In RFP – Solution Functional Requirements Grid – Data Conversion 


